

# Information for Parents.

Eastern Region Tennis (ERT) would like to provide an information sheet for all parents to provide an understanding and background of the ERT junior competition.

#### \*\*\*\*\*

1) ERT is a one court competition for all home and away matches. Some venues will have more than one court available for junior matches but clubs are only required to have one court available for play. Junior finals must have two courts available.

2) When arriving at a venue make yourself known to the Home Convenor/Supervisor who will be wearing an ERT Supervisors vest and then have your players fill in the scorecard with their full name. Not just first names or initials. You should arrive 15 minutes before the start of the match to have a warm up.

3) If you have an emergency you must list them on the bottom of the scorecard in the area provided. All details need to be completed including the lowest eligible section to play. Eg playing OR 2 and to be registered for OR 6. (Copy of completed scorecard below). Any alteration to the scorecard **MUST** be initialed by both team captains.(See By Law 10(a)

· Jok · Let	NEL REAL	CRITS.	JAC DAL RUG	W LOA W NG	A	cares to	DATE Harre	E	3 16 2 2 3 1 6 4	
·	NEL REAL	d ette hN	JAC DAL RUG	W LOA W NG	ALL AN	un s	0ATE 190700 182 3054 1 3	1.8.2	7	666
· les 0 17	NEL REE	HN .	Dar Rus	Y NG	ALL AN		182 384 1 3	1.8.2	7	664
· les 0 17	NEL REE	HN .	Dar Rus	Y NG	ALL AN		384 1 3		78-44	6
· 0	ANE DE	HN .	Rue	Y NG	NYR N		1	1 1 3 2	64	6
. 4	ANE DE	HN .		Y CHE	N	4	3	3	4	-
. 4	ANE DE			Y CHE	N		_	2	4	4
Concession of the Owner Process of the		Page 1	MA	SY CHE	N		1	1 A 10		
And in case of the Local Division of the		Pagest							2.1	100
the state of the s		A DECISION OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE OWNER OWNE	tela .	Gare	ri i	Poets	11.5	18.4	E	7
4	34	- P.	4	line 1	1	6	24.6	74.2	6	40
Cartain sign	2 au	c	CALIFORNIA A SUPER	São	1		100	TOTAL	36	41
	EMERGENC	VREGIST	RATION	N	1	1.94	rise Stares	and	Lowest F	ligitate Ofi
0.4	Ting Sales		Parme -	Arest Balle	MT	Day	Formal	541.	Formal	Sec
Most	JANE.	Des	-	6/360	5	SAT	Jbc 3		JALD	6
COSK	ALLS.	00	-	- dela	1	1 million				1
-	10		-	1000	-		-	1	-	
	Province .			1	-	14000	1	1000		
-		-	-	-					-	

- 4. Parents are not to go onto the court when their players are playing their set. There is no coaching or line calling allowed from parents. Any issues need to be discussed with the Convenor/Supervisor and they will sort out any issues or disputes.
- 5. If a parent is causing a disturbance at a venue the Convenor/Supervisor can tell them to leave the club area.
- 6. All away teams must have a parent in attendance for the entire match. It is not the home Convenor/Supervisors role to wait for an away team parent to arrive.

7. Matches are to finish by 12.30pm Saturday (8.30am start) & 1pm Sunday (9.00am start). If the set is still in progress at the finish times, you finish at the specified time and list the set score on the card. Eg 3 2

### 8) Parents are not to ring anyone on ERT or the opposition Convenor. If you have a query you contact your Club's Convenor. The club convenor will raise the issue on your behalf. ERT will only respond to queries that have come from your club convenor.

9) If your junior team is a player short, you can play with one less player. You can still get a point for the sets played and won by the team, but you cannot get match points. However, as Open Rubbers only have 2 players, the team **MUST** have both players at the venue. If one Open Rubbers player does not arrive, then the match is a forfeit.

10) JDC matches – One parent from each team can be on court to help with scoring, where to stand and line calls. No other parent is allowed on court. (See JDC Flyers)

11) Washouts can be notified on Club Zone up to 45 minutes before a match commences. Away clubs will check to see if a washout has been called. If the washout is declared with less than 45 minutes before the match is to commence, the home convenor must ring the away convenor by phone. Do **NOT** leave a voicemail or send an SMS. You **MUST** talk to the opposition Convenor,

## Finals.

12) When the away team arrives, both teams **MUST** have their players listed on a sheet of paper with any substitution also listed (See attached card). Each team can then hand their completed card to the opposition so that both teams can review the teams. The Home Convenor/Supervisor then enters the details onto the scorecard. Once the card is completed it **cannot be altered**. If a team alters the scorecard after both teams have been entered, that team will forfeit the sets that have been altered.

**13) Teams must attend** the venue as washouts cannot be called over the phone for finals matches. Washouts will be decided by the Home Convenor/Supervisor. You must wait to see if the weather improves before a washout can be called. If a match has reached a result and the weather is inclement you do not have to finish the other sets. If a final is a washout, you play the following week.

Eastern Region	J	JUNIORS				Format: JOSD					
( Martin Contraction Contracti	Value M.	WARMS HOURSDIELER HAILING				Section 3					
Twette PTERTHYNOWT		Parmer Franker Family Name Pert Name Source <sup>1</sup> James Source <sup>2</sup> Porto Reasoners <sup>3</sup> Oscore Jenes				Date: 12/6/21					
First Name Family Name						H	V				
JACA LOLD						7	6				
2 DAVING WILLIAMS	* York					3	6				
Ruby NEWYON	3 04					1.00	-				
MARY CHEN	4 JA	4 JANE DUE			1	1	6				
Sata Games Points	5415	Games	Poirtis.	2	-	6	2				
4 41 6	4	34	4	-	2	ic.	4				
					4	2	6				
Capitain sign:	Capital Sign	Capain sign			344	5	7				
or 2e	100				283	6	4				
~ ~	0				TOTALS:		81				
5 BRUE LEE	BRUCE LEE				DAN HURRY						
6 Substative in regime in their last stations on	Substantian in regime			Restrict to replace for in their an interest and Appropriate State and							
Results must	be entered or	line at www.s	rtinc.org.au		_						

#### Appropriate Sports Attire.







